REVISED AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2011
6:15 P.M. — SPECIAL PARKS, ARTS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING
San Antonio Club — Tiny Tots
647 N San Antonio Road, Los Altos, California
ROLL CALL

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Tour at San Antonio Club Tiny Tots facility: Commissioners Meet at San Antonio Club
Review of construction improvements, programs, and Tiny Tots facility with staff

ADJOURNMENT

7:00 P.M. —~ REGULAR PARKS, ARTS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING
Council Chamber, Los Altos City Hall
One North San Antonio Road, Los Altos, California
ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

SPECIAL PRESENTATION
1. Halloween Window Painting Award Presentation

Presentation of awards

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Members of the audience may bring to the Commission's attention any item that is not on the
agenda. Please complete a "Request to Speak” form and submit it to the Staff Liaison. Speakers are
generally given two or three minutes, at the discretion of the Chair, Please be advised that, by law,
the Commission is unable to discuss or take action on issues presented during the Public Comment
Period. According to State Law (also known as “the Brown Act”) items must first be noticed on the
agenda before any discussion or action.

2. Comimussion Minutes
Recommendation to approve the minutes of the October 12, 2011 5:00pm Special Meeting
to Tour Rosita Park and 7:00pm Regular meeting.



DISCUSSION ITEMS

3. Rosita Park Plaveround City Council Asenda Item on October 25, 2011.
Report by PARC Commission Chair Parmar.

4, PARC Charter revisions
Report by Commussioner Greguras.

5. Community Services Agency (CSA) Adopta Family

Discussion

6. 2011 Looking Forward Goals and 2011-2012 Worlk Plan
Goal 1 — Continue Redwood Grove assessment.
Goal 2 — Survey Recreation programs with staff and community for report to Council.
Goal 3 - Explore mechanisms to assertively encourage on-going community feedback.
Goal 4 — Tour Rosita park and select playground configuration.
Goal 5 — Assist, review and give recommendation to Council regarding the updated Parks,
Arts and Recreation Commission Charter and new ordinance.
Goal 6 — Advance the quality of parks and facilities as well as recreational planning and
programming.
Goal 7 — Continue to implement Commission Best Practices.

A. Review and continue development of Work Plan,

B. Report of activities on Work Plan and recommendations to achieve Work Plan
Goals.

7. Ttems for Information

A. Grand Opening — Rosita Park
COMMISSION REPORTS AND DIRECTIONS ON FUTURE AGENDAITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

SPECIAL NOTICES TO PUBLIC

Tn compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Altos will make reasonable arrangements
to ensure accessibility to this meeting, If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Recreation Department 72 hours prior to the meeting at (650} 947-2790.

Agendas for Parks, Arts & Recreation Commission itemns may be viewed on the Internet at http://www.cllos-
altos.ca.us/ committees-commissions/ parc/ meetings.html

On occasion the Parks, Arts and Recreation Commission may consider agenda items out of order.

All public records relating to an open session item on this agenda, which are not exempt from disclosure
pursuant to the California Public Records Act, and that are distributed to a majority of the legislative body, will be
available for public inspection at the Recreation Deparrment Main Office, Hillview Community Center, 57
Hillview Avenue, Los Altos, California at the same time that the public records are distributed or made available
1o the legisfative body. Any draft contracts, ordinances and resolutions posted on the Internet site or distributed
in advance of the Parks, Arts and Recreation Commission meeting may not be the final documents approved by
the City Council. Contact the Recreation Department at (650} 947-2790 for the final document.

If you wish to provide written materials, please provide the Commission Liaison with 10 copies of any document
that you would like to submit to the Parks, Arts & Recreation Commission for the public record.

For other questions regarding the meeting proceedings, please contact the Recreation Department at {650) 947-
a70N




AGENDA ITEM 2

October 12, 2011
Page 1 of 2

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE PARKS, ARTS AND RECREATION
COMMISSION MEETING OF THE CITY OF LOS ALTOS, HELD ON WEDNESDAY,
OCTOBER 12, 2011 AT 5:00 P.M. AT ROSITA PARK,

401 ROSITA AVENUE, LOS ALTOS, CALIFORNIA

ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Parmar, Baron, Bautista, Beggs, Kilgore, Eng, Greguras
ABSENT: None

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Tour at Rosita Park- Commissioners Meet at Rosita Park
Review and discussion of three options recommended by staff and landscape consultant for
playground equipment.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Parmar adjourned the meeting at 5:40 p.m.

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARKS, ARTS AND RECREATION
COMMISSION MEETING OF THE CITY OF LOS ALTOS, HELD ON WEDNESDAY,
OCTOBER 12, 2011 AT 7:00 P.M. AT LOS ALTOS CITY HALL,

ONE NORTH SAN ANTONIO ROAD, LOS ALTOS, CALIFORNIA

PRESENT: Parmar, Baron, Bautista, Beggs, Kilgore, Eng, Greguras
ABSENT: None

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair Parmar led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PUBLIC COMMENTS
None
1. Commission Minutes
MOTION BY COMMISSIONER KILGORE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER
BARON to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of September 14, 2011, THE

MOTION CARRIED. Commissioner Eng abstained because she was not in attendance at the
September 14 meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

2. Review of 2011 Lookine Forward Goals and Development of 2011-2012 Work Plan
Discussion and development of Work Plan.

a. Goal 4: Rosita Playground
Discussion of color options for EVOS equipment. MOTION BY COMMISSIONER




Parks, Arts & Recreation Commission Spectal Minutes

Qctober 12, 2011

Page 2 of 2

BARON, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER BEGGS for EVOS colors of grey, red
and vellow. MOTION CARRIED 5-2 with COMMISSIONERS ENG AND

BAUTISTA DISSENTING.

Discussion of additional playground feature resulted in MOTION BY
COMMISSIONER KILGORE, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER BARON for
the Pinnacle Rock. MOTION DEFEATED 3-4 with COMMISSIONERS ENG.
KILGORE, GREGURAS BAUTISTA DISSENTING.

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER BEGGS. SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER
BARON for the Lion Head Rock. MOTION PASSED 4-3 with COMMISSIONERS
ENG, KILGORE, BAUTISTA DISSENTING.

Commissioners Kilgore and Greguras will write Report to Council for October 25, 2011
meeting with recommendations for Rosita Park playground EVOS colors and additional
playground feature per motions above.

b. Discussion of Goals and Work Plan development. Commissioners will send updated
revisions of their Goals to Chair Parmar for November PARC meeting.

3. Ttems for Information

a. Qpening of Tiny Tots San Antonio Center
Tour of San Antonio Tiny Tots facility scheduled for Nov. 9, 2011 Special Meeting at

6:15p.m,

COMMISSION REPORTS AND DIRECTIONS ON FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT

Chairperson Parmar adjourned the meeting at 8:55 pm



AGENDA ITEM 3

AGENDA REPORT
MEETING DATE: October 25, 2011
TO: City Council
FROM: Parks, Arts and Recreation Commission (PARC)
SUBJECT: Rosita Playground
RECOMMENDATION:

A. PARC recommends that EVOS playground equipment in Color Option C be selected as
the ptimary playground structure at Rosita Park; and

B. PARC recommends that the additional playground element to be included be the “Lions
Head Jungle Park” rock.

SUMMARY:

Estimated Fiscal Impact:

Amount: $95,000
Budgeted: Yes

Public Hearing Notice None
Previous Council Consideration:

CEQA Status (If Required): None

Attachments:

1. Landscape Structures EVOS Color Options
2. Additional Play Elements

J. Logan, Assistant City Manager Date

Russell J. Motreale, Finance Director Date

Douglas J. Schmitz, City Manager Date



October 25, 2011
Rosita Playground
Page 2

SUMMARY:

On March 11, 2008, the City Council authotized the development of conceptual plans for Rosita
Park. Two architectural firms, Hansen McArdle, Inc. and Reckord MacLeod, were hired to work
with the community and the Parks, Arts and Recreation Commission (PARC) to develop the plans.
At the April 10, 2008 Special Meeting of the PARC, with input from user groups and neighbors, a
list of amenities was created by the PARC, which specifically included “play elements” rather than a
“play structure.”” The architecture firms wete directed to develop plans that took into consideration
the list of amenities the PARC had created.

At the March 10, 2010 meeting, the PARC approved a recommendation to design a non-prescribed,
nature-based play area suitable for two twelve-year-olds. A play area that would serve special-needs
children was also included in the discussion.

On March 24, 2010, two commissioners met with the landscape architect, and staff to review their
suggested design options. The main design was to include a multi-faceted structure manufactured by
EVOS. During that meeting, several concerns were expressed by the commissioners. The
commissioners were concerned that the PARC would not have a say in the final selection since only
these two commissioners were being asked to choose and approve choices from preselected designs.
Also, the options were “structures” not “elements” which the PARC had approved in their list of
amenities at the April 8, 2008 meeting. The commissionets wete told that the decision was needed as
soon as possible.

In May 2010, three PARC commissionets, along with staff and the architect, toured a playground
site in Mountain View to look at an existing EVOS structure. This structure was virtually the same
structure as the one presented at the March 24, 2010 PARC meeting. All three commissioners
reiterated their concerns about moving forward with this structure without any input from the rest
of the PARC. At the November 10, 2010 meeting, the comtnissioners indicated they wanted all
possible play elements under consideration presented sepatately, specifying age range, cost and
adjacency requirements clearly marked. This would help to select a design that would meet the
project objectives and budget.

Further deliberation on Rosita playground equipment was then suspended until October 2011, as
there was a request from the Los Altos School District to patticipate in the planning of Rosita Park.
When no further changes to the playground wete made, City staff brought the playground
equipment back to PARC for consideration.

On October 12, 2011, at a Special Meeting, PARC met at Rosita Park to review the playground
structure design, which had previously been presented to the subcommittee in March 2010 and May
2010 meetings. At the immediately following regular meeting of PARC on October 12, 2011 the
Commission was asked to select 1) a choice of colot for the main EVOS structure, 2} a second
element such as a climbing structure, and 3) if budget allowed, one additional piece of equipment.
Staff stressed that the patk is neatly otherwise completed, and that there is urgency to selecting the
playgtound equipment in order to open the playground in the spring.



Qctober 25, 2011
Rosita Playground
Page 3

DISCUSSION:

Color: PARC and the City Council have in recent yeats, favored using the green and tan color
scheme for playground structures in Los Altos in order to create a consistent appearance across City

parks.

PARC reviewed three different color choices in addition to the green and tan, as per attached
documents. The architect favored the silver, red and yellow color scheme and explained how the
color choice echoed many of the colors used in structures sutrounding the playground. PARC then
discussed how the silver metal color appears most hatmonious with the nearby grey buildings at
Covington School, the new grey and green restroom building, and the black metal fencing around
the tennis courts. Additionally, the primary accent colors highlight the blue tennis courts and green
fields without getting lost against thern.

Ultimately, PARC voted to support to highlight the sutrounding colors within and adjacent to the
park, rather than continuing with the green and tan traditional color in this location. The silver, red,
and yellow choice was considered to be most aesthetically pleasing in the space and was thus chosen
over the more neutral green and tan color choice.

Additional Play Element:

Based on budget considerations and the previous 2010 meetings with PARC, the architect and City
staff recommended the choice of the Pinnacle rock structure as the second element in the
playground. This structure was chosen as a way of introducing a nature-based element.
Photographs and prices were presented for several other options to PARC, including two other rock
structures. Discussion included concerns that the Pinnacle structure varied too much in appeatance
from the contemporary look of the EVOS structure, that it was already in existence at Heritage
Oaks Park, and that the Jungle Park rock structures appeared more interesting.

Some commissioners favored various other play elements, but consensus was not achieved on any
of the others. PARC voted ultimately to recommend the Lions Head as the second play element.

Based on the figures presented, there was not any clear additional budget for a third play element
and thus PARC did not make any further selections. There was discussion as to whether a second
play element should even be placed at this time, as the rock structures varied from $20,000 installed
to $23,000 plus installation. Some discussion was given to waiting on this decision in order to
choose another more contemporary element at a later time, or to use the money toward different
surfacing materials than fibar for increased wheelchair accessibility,. However, some commissioners
raised the information presented by staff at the tour indicating a need to make selections quickly in
order to stay on schedule with a spring playground opening. Thus, PARC voted to proceed with the
above recommendations of the EVOS and the Lions Head rock structures.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Budget for the Rosita playground equipment, surfacing and installation is provided in the 2011-2012
CIP.



October 25, 2011
Rosita Playground

Page 4

ALTERNATIVES:

—

Choose and install the EVOS structure in a different color scheme.

Choose and install an alternate play element than the Lions Head Jungle Rock for the
second piece of equipment.

Install only the EVOS structure at this time, with consideration in the future for a
different second element than the currently shown options.
Install only the EVOS structure at this time, using the remaining funds toward alternative
surfacing such as poured-in-place or other accessible surfaces.

Forego the EVOS structure and install play elements with 2 more nature-based
appearance.



ATTACHMENT 1

' landscape

recreation equipment structures'

- 7120/2010




Landscape Structures EVOS
COLOR OPTIONS

HANSENG MCARDLE

landscape grehitesture

Rosita Park Play Area



COLOR GREEN AND TAN

recreation equipmen

- Al ‘structures’ -




SUMMIT

# Landscape Structures EVOS

150450 ANy ) o
SHIGELE §hx R
iy 1E035Y
FOUR. ARGHES

T ihesl:

GYRD
v

| CHAITER Soooie
H KT PART 1
f a8 oLy

;
A

R g

PINNACLE

i95456
SLALOM GLIDER

ita Park Play Area

[T T8t

HANSERNGS-MKCARDLE

fondscaps ocrehlituctura

Ros



" Addit

ATTACHMEN

ional Play Elements

AT
.
-

TILIA CHIME

SOUND DRUM

SPINNER

BOWL

RAIN MAKER

ita Park Play Area

Ros



AGENDA ITEM 6

[10Unon A0 03 A9AINS 1INPUOD 0} UONEPUSWIWIOIS. JUssSald | LOZ Uer Ag
Y d 01 A8AINs Jonpuod 0} suondo Jussaid 110z "09d Ag

(da3avyd ‘Aguav)
"AIUNLIWOD 0} AsAlns SINgLISIp
0] MOL BUILLIYe(Q pUE SSTISI "B

UOIE}|IGBUR] BAOIS) POOMPAY JO LUOIRIUSSaId AJBLUIUNS B 93BW 0} BAIBIOY S)IAU| 12102 Udle A

ied
dnoyg pue aA0lc) poompay] Uamiag uonosuuos Aemyied uo Jeis woly sjepdn 1senbay 1110z 990 A9

mEmeBEE_ UOIS0J9 HB3ID JO mmmaoa Buipn|oui sUoU?

sjuaLldoipaap sA0lD)
POCMPaY JO PSLLIOI Ulewsy |

[19UNoD AND 01 paeauoy o) aledeld pue Bunesw DYYd Je UCEPUSWIWOd8) MBIASY | L0Z 92Q Ag

“Liog sunp
Ul HYVYd Ag pessed se juswupuswe sanbal uolepuawWWosay “1ounod A)D o} Juas useq jou e pey

UOIEPUSLLLLINISY DMV JUSLUSSISSY JO SNIeIS UIes| 0} 1ayon | AlleAsg PS]oBILOD BUEH 1L LOTZ 190 Ag

[12UNoY) 0}
UCHEPUSLLLIOISY DY d MOIASY B

1102 ‘S2 gmn_soo 383:_ pue sjeon nm>osa< __ocsoo ZLoZ-LL0Z

uejd YoM - (DHVYd) UCISSILILION UOIEaId9Y PUE SLY “Yied SOIY SO




- _A.n___><9

uolssIWoY) DHvd C) 30eqpas)
"UOISSIWILOYD DMV B} 0} SUIBOUDD PUE SJUSLLIWIOD ANUNWIWIOD JOY SWSIUBLoaW

apirold 0} SUSZN JO AH|Ige S84} SA0JdUIE PINOM Jey) SWSILBYOSW MU Aue suyeq ‘2102 el Ag SANBAOUUI PUB MaU 810|dx3

ajgissod i ‘uny un4 pusny
uofeluSsald SpJemy Ul s1ediofled pue JUSAT UssmajieH |enuuy puspy

sBuiuadp yed Aue puaiy (17v)

SaIAIOR pUE
a|qissod § '01UdId AJunwiwoD pusily suaAe AJD) pualie pue poddng

o|qIssod JI 'SU80U0D JBLIWING SJ0W JO 8o pUSNY

LOISSIWLLIOY 10IUSS 8y yum Buneaw ol e pjoH (uosiaditeyd Jusiing)

‘ucneaadal pue
syJed 10 eale au} Ul S1ap|oLaYBIs
UOISSILULIOD YINOA 83 Uliam Buysalu uiof e ploH JaUIo yim slelogel|on

S8JHWILIOD UONEBI0SY HYT au) Uim Bunsaw juiof e ploy

‘syled A)0 Buiajoaul sanss| buiplebsal SisUoISSILLIWOD
19B)UOD 0] SUSZIND IO} LUSIUBYDSW A0l pue 8)SGaAA UDISSILUWOD M3IASY ZL0Z "JelN Ad

{(aiava)
“AIBuIpIooE JIB)s asIApe pue 'olignd ayy 0} eaisuodsas ag pue syied ysia 0} S| Aljigisuodsal Buiobuo uy S)Jed 10 Spualld se aAIeS

jpunod A)D o1 wodst uesald 2 L0g sunp Ag

0] Jodal jussald : Repy A
dvd 011 E d ¢lL0c Aely Ad (da3aVyd ‘ANNYT)
Aanns 1oNpuen 210z e Ag Uodal a1ealo ‘Aeans 1oNpuo) g




‘uoiesIo8) pue syied o} paje|sl s1osioid (eUCIIPPE 10} SUOIEPUDUILLODS

soyew pue uoniezioud d|0 Joj suonsabtns yim gounod AN suasaid Yvd :zLoe Buuds Ag
ey jsed pue Jieyd adlA ey ayj apnjoul

0] 9Je SIBUOISSIWILLOD 88441 "OHYd 0} uojelussald Joj uoneuliol 3ebpng BZISOYIUAS pue mdIAB) O]
SJBUOISSILUWOD DYV d 224U} Juodde 1ebpnd Jelp sanss! Jojoallqg sdueuld Ao usypa 1z Loz Bunds Ag

{alava

‘NONNVYHS ‘d33avid}
llounod AN

0} SUCIEPUSLUWIOD3I d|D 9MEe B

'SO)IWILLIOD JJBIS 0] SJUBSWIWAD OHYd 9pIAOIH @

(Uaiey) sJua W0 186 Pue 3a)ILUWI0D Jels LJIM UOISSNOSIP ‘DYVd IM MBIASY e
(uaiey]) sajpadsiad DYV YIM 98JHILILLIOD JElS Yim ([dn mojjo4

11102 "AON Ag

(uauey)
‘Bunes O4Vd Z1 190 12 82BUIPIQ/ISHEYD JO MBIASI PUB UOISSNOSID [I2UNCD UO pajallq DYVd  »

‘Je1s 0] UoRoadIp Joj || 10 uo epusBe [ounod o} einydinog e
{'r) uoisnoH ‘aaud ouiBe — aSiWLL0D UOISIASI JSLIeYD) SUILLISIEP O} jjels LM UOISSNDSI(] @

L10Z ‘21 10O Ag

WeoN 9
aindinos 1oj 8|0l oN B

| pue spy ‘syied pelepdn ay) Buipiebe

Bunssul GZ J8gojo0 @y} JoJ |I2UN0D 0} UOIEPUSWIWODS) PUaS 11 L0Z 120 Ag

LLOZ ‘21 48Q0100 ed eNsoy InoL 1102 100 A

{NIMYM / NONNVHS)

noy Jaye sdals
1Xau pue dn-mo||of suIuIRlag

1o8)yole adesspug)

pue ‘Jels Ao "Dvd Usamiaq
p1ay 9g 03 UOISSNos|(] o) e
pajuasald suondo 9544 SSNISIC




‘Buesw DY /NIUN0D JUIO [BNUUY 1B [I2Une)) 0} S)NSas pie0slods Jugns
‘s1seq Alaueny) B U pJe2aiods Jo asn Juawa|dw) iZ10e BN Ag

odvd
Aq seonaeld 1599 UOISSILULLOD 10 8sn oyl BUIMSIAS. 10} PIeoaI0ds dAlloae ue dojeasq (L 1L0Z o8 Ag

(QIAYa “ILLANAT)

pJeDalodg S80I0BI4
1seg e wawadw) pue dopasg g

{1v)

59911084
159¢ U0 UOIIDaMI(] IOUNOD) 185

LLOZ "0l "Bny uo Asuiony A1D) pue asjiiuiLIoD [SUU0sIad JIounos Ag ucneiuasald 11102 190 A9

‘sjuswdoesap
gze|d Builed umolumop 10} SUOISSas BUIUOISIA PUSTIE SISUOISSIWWOD DYVd |10z 98C A9

yled UMOIUMO(J Japisuon *0

"UB|d Yed U0 Yeis wol aulsu sjsenbal Oxvyd 12102 SO AG

‘passnosIp
S| UBjd Yded 1elp 8yl Uaym sBUl@sw Iounon) AllD pusiie SIsUoISSILLLIOD) DYYd 801 BuioBup

11v)
UBld Yied Yelp malaey g




2011 Looking Forward Goals
Revised September 14, 2011
Approved by Council
Special Projects
1. Redwood Grove - activities completed and sent to Council. Get direction from Council.
2. Survey recreation programs with staff and community for report to Council.
Subcommittee of Larry and Pradeep
3. Explore mechanisms to assertively encourage on-going community feedback.
4. Tour Rosita Park and select playground configuration based on various design
recommendations by staff.
5, Assist, review and give recommendation to Council regarding the updated
Parks, Arts and Recreation Commission Charter and new ordinance.
Annual Activities
6. Make annual recommendations on Capital Improvement Projects and PARC related items.
7. Serve as Friends of Park Liaisons to local parks with activities as assigned by Council.
8. To foster Community and City outreach, hold joint meetings with:
a. Youth Commission,
b. Senior Committee, and
c. Los Alos Hills Recreation Commuttee.
9. Support and attend City events and activities such as Summer Concert Series, Halloween,
Fun Run, Community Picnic, Park Openings.
10. Continue to implement Commission Best Practices.

9

PARKS, ARTS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

AGENDA ITEM6

Work Plan
MARIA
LARRY

DAVID
SHANNON

KAREN

MARIA

DAVID

ALL

LYNETTE

Reused Seperber 14, 2011



